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https://www.gccstat.org/ar/statistic/publications/population-statistics-in-gcc-countries
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https://www.gccstat.org/ar/statistic/publications/labor-statistics
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https://www.gccstat.org/ar/statistic/publications/national-accounts-in-gcc-countries
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https://www.gccstat.org/ar/statistic/publications/consumer-price-index
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https://www.gccstat.org/ar/statistic/publications/monetary-and-financial-statistics
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https://www.gccstat.org/ar/statistic/publications/monetary-and-financial-statistics
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https://www.gccstat.org/ar/statistic/publications/gulf-tourism-overview
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https://geogcc.gccstat.org/portal/apps/opsdashboard/index.html#/cb8f9453f42643faa851bd6e5feca29e

|||"I”

il ll abbodl jsbao
Statistical Data Sources
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Federal Competitiveness and Statistics Authority Center

United Arab Emirates | sanioll dugysellwljlolldlga
http:/iwww.uaestatistics.gov.ae

duigpialllanganllg wlogleolldiio
Informatics & eGovernment Authority
Kingdom of Bahrain | (u~ulédaloe
http://mmww.iga.gov.bh

clanll dolell aiynll

The General Authority for Statistics

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia | &ageuwlldyelldalssll
httpz/Aww.cdsi_gov.sa

Ulogleallg clnnl silngll j4y0ll

The National Center for Statistics and Information
Sultanate of Oman - )loc &ilnliy

httpz//www.ncsi.gov.om

clasllg hyhaill jlos

Planning and Statistics Authority
State of Qatar | pnadéalga
http:/Awww.qsa.gov.qa

clanll dyja)ollo)la0l
Central Statistical Bureau
State of Kuwait | wygatlalgs
http://mww.csb.gov.kw
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